



**SCOTTISHPOWER
RENEWABLES**

East Anglia ONE North and East Anglia TWO Offshore Windfarms

Applicants' Responses to Examining Authority's Written Questions

Appendix 5 Email Correspondence with Suffolk Wildlife Trust

Applicants: East Anglia ONE North Limited and East Anglia TWO Limited
Document Reference: ExA.WQ-1.A5.D1.V1
SPR Reference: EA1N_EA2-DWF-ENV-REP-IBR-001085_005

Date: 2nd November 2020
Revision: Version 01
Author: Royal HaskoningDHV

Applicable to East Anglia ONE North and East Anglia TWO

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: EA2/EA1N SoCG - Suffolk Wildlife Trust (1)
Date: 29 April, 2020 5:28:43 PM

Dear [REDACTED]

Many thanks for inviting me to participate in the Skype dial-in tomorrow. After I accepted your invitation to consider a Statement of Common Ground, we have had to reconfigure and prioritise our work and we now have decided that we will not be participating in this public inquiry.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]
Conservation Manager

-----Original Appointment-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 April 2020 12:16
To: [REDACTED];
Subject: EA2/EA1N SoCG - Suffolk Wildlife Trust (1)
When: 30 April 2020 10:00-11:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Telecom

Meeting to progress the East Anglia TWO and East Anglia ONE North Projects Statement of Common Ground (SoCG). Can you please forward the meeting invite to any of your colleagues who you wish to attend, and update/return the "Stakeholder Attendees and Role" column accordingly for our records.

I also attach an initial draft SoCG for discussion at our meeting. We propose to review the structure of the SoCG, discuss SWT's relevant representation, and then review Table 3 of the SoCG.

We'll update the SoCG after our meeting and re-issue it back to SWT for further review - we appreciate it may take a few iterations to get the SoCG into a position that both parties are happy with.

Date	Time	Stakeholder	Confirmed / Provisional	Topics	SPR/RH Attendees and Role	Stakeholder Attendees and Role	Telecom / Venue
30/04/20	10:00 – 11:30	Suffolk Wildlife Trust (1)	Confirmed	Onshore Ecology DCO	Brian McGrellis (<i>Chair</i>) Phil Rew-Williamson Claire Smith (<i>Onshore Ecology</i>) Blair Davies (<i>Drafting</i>)	Simone Bullion (<i>Conservation Manger</i>)	Conference Call

We look forward to progressing the SoCG, and if you have any queries in the interim, please do not hesitate to e-mail or call me.

Best

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Onshore Consents Manager
East Anglia TWO Offshore Windfarm and East Anglia ONE North Offshore Windfarm

=====

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this message and any attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message contains confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The use or disclosure of such information to third parties is prohibited by law and may give rise to civil or criminal liability.

The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Scottish Power, Ltd. or any company of its group. Neither Scottish Power Ltd. nor any company of its group guarantees the integrity, security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Scottish Power Ltd. nor any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages arising from, or in connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation by third parties.

=====

Our members are a force for good, join at: <https://www.suffolkwildlifetrust.org/join>

Find us on: [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Instagram](#)

[Suffolk Wildlife Trust](#)

Suffolk Wildlife Trust, Brooke House, Ashbocking, Ipswich, IP6 9JY. 01473 890089

Suffolk Wildlife Trust is a registered charity, no. 262777 | Company limited by guarantee no. 695346. VAT no. 460 456 258.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain personal views which are not necessarily the views of Suffolk Wildlife Trust.

Please note that Suffolk Wildlife Trust monitors e-mails sent or received. Further communication will signify your consent to this.